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Matave, Erin L,oDAH

From: Wendy Mattson [Wendy.Mattson@henlaw.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, June 15, 2010 8:32 AM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: LT, LLP #LLP040003220

The principal address should be changed to 3998 Hidden Acres Circle, North Fort Myers, FL 33903, Thanks

\

Wendy Mattson

Legal Secretary

Henderson, Franklin, Starnes & Holt, P.A.
1715 Monroe Street

P.O. Box 280

Fort Myers, FL 33802

Direct Dial: 239.344.1231

Direct Fax: 239.344.1575
Wendy.Mattson@henlaw.com

www. henlaw.com

@ Henderson

Franklin

ATTORNEYS AT. LAW

CbNFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
Henderson, Franklin, Starnes & Holt, P.A.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended
only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our e-mail administrator directly, please send an e-mail to administrator@henlaw.com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to Treasury Department Circular 230, this is to advise you unless

we otherwise expressly state in writing, e-mail communications, including all attachments, from this firm are not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties. If you wish
to engage this firm to previde formal written advice as to federal or state tax issues, please contact the sender.

----- Original Message-----

From: Malave, Erin [mallto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us)
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 8:25 AM

To: Wendy Mattson

Subject: RE: LT, LLP #LLP040003220

Please forward me the information needing an update.
Please take note that T cannot change the registered agent's information.
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Erin M. Malave

Amendiients

Burean of Conmnercial Recording
Division of Corporations '

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quallty of service you recelved from our staff. The Florida Department
of State values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Interim Florida Secretary of State, is committed to
continuously assessing and improving the level and quaiity of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?emall=EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us

From: Wendy Mattson [mailto:Wendy.Mattson@henlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 2:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LT, LLP #LLP0O40003220

Please send a change of address form to change the address of the above entity. Thanks

Wendy Mattson

t.egal Secretary

Henderson, Franklin, Starnes & Holt, P.A.
" 1715 Monroe Street

P.O. Box 280

Fort Myers, FL. 33802

Direct Dial: 239.344.1231

Direct Fax: 239.344.1575
Wendy.Mattson@henlaw.com
www.henlaw.com

@ Henderson|Franklin

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
Henderson, Franklin, Starnes & Holt, P.A.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential Information. Itis
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

To reply to our e-mail administrator directly, please send an e-mail to administrator@henlaw,com

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: Pursuant to Treasury Department Circular 230, this is to advise you unless
we otherwise expressly state in writing, e-mail communications, ingluding ali attachments, from this firm
are not intended or written tc be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax-related

penalties. If you wish to engage this firm to provide formal written advice as to federal or state tax issues,
please contact the sender.




